Memo

To: City Council
Peter Brixius, City Manager
From: Ryan Dennison, Parks & Rec Director
Date: February 09, 2021
Subject: Award of Bid for — Commercial Wide Area Front Mower

Bids were opened on February 3, 2021 for a 2021 Commercial Wide Area
Front Mower that will replace a 2010 John Deere Front Mower.

We received 2 bids back and only one meets spec. Please see the enclosed
tab sheet.

We would like to recommend the bid be awarded to U.S. Tractor & Harvest in
the amount of $43,800.00.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at
826-2004



Make & | Warranty Delivery | Specs | Price Options | Tradeln | Total
Model
u.s. 2021 John | 2 years 90 days | MEETS | $57,800.00 -$14,000.00 | $43,800.00
Tractor & Deere 1600
Series Il
Harvest
Wide Area
Mower
Rocky 2021 2 yeay/ 6yr 90 days | Does | $51,961.87 -$14,000.00 | $37,961.87
Mountain | Kubota power train Not
. Tractor Meet
Machiner
Y| L6060HSRC S
Rocky Rear 90 days | Does 42 Series11’1  All-Flex Mower $15,550.00
Mountain Mower and Not 42 Series 14’ All-Flex Mower $16,650.00
Machinery Land Pride Meet 42 Series16’8  All-Flex Mower $18,790.00
Spec 42 Series21’9  All-Flex Mower $28,700.00
30 Series 11 All-Flex Mower $13,280.00
Options Total:

$2,110.00
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